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April 5, 2019
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

CAPITOL SERVICES, INC. Duwvision of Corporations

r

ncr. oxton soms e, TYPLEASE GIVE THE ORIGINAL
REF: 19000034837 SUBMISSION DATE AS THE FILE
DATE 4/4/1 9********************‘k**'k*

We raceived your elactronically transmitted document. However, the
document has not been filed. Please make the following corrections and
refax the complete document, including the elactronic flling cover sheat.
We have received your electronically transmitted document. Bowever, the
document was submitted under the wrong electronic filing type and cannot
be processed by this offica.

To proceed, you must abandon this filing and resubmit your filing under
the appropriate electronic filing type.

If you have any further questions concerning your document, plaase call
{850) 245-6052.

KYLE D BRUMBLEY FAX Aud. #: BE19000111928

Requlatory Speciallst II Lettar Numbar: 719A0000€785
Naw Filing Saction

P.O BOX 6327 - Tallahassee, Flonda 32314
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Kim Tadlock

N I N ]
From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 2:06 PM
To: Kim Tadlock
Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6381
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-617-6381_20190404_130527_00002083-0000.pdf

Create Time: 04/04/201% 01:02:31 PM
Schedule Time: 04/04/2019 01:05:27 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #:1

Username: admin

Sender name: Kim Tadlock

Sender email: ktadlock@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org: Capitol
Services, Inc.

Subject:

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 6

Recipient fax: 850-617-6381

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FLS0S

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations
ONLINE LOANS INC.
SUBJECT:

Name of corporation - must include suffix

Dear Sir or Madam:

The enclosed “Application by Forcign Corporation for Authorization to Transact Business in Florida,”
“Certificate of Existence,” or “Cenificate of Good Standing” and check are submitted 1o register the
ubove referenced foreign corporation to transact business in Florida.

Please return all correspondence concerning this malter to the following:
Jackie Hodes

Name of Person
J2 Legal Group, PLLC
Firm/Company
3470 N. Miami Ave., Upper Suite
Address

Miami, FL 33127

Cily/Stale and Zap code

will@onlincloans.com

¥or further information concerning this matter, please call:

Will Gendron 813 7324742

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
Clifton Building P.O. Box 6327

2661 Executive Center Circle Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Enclosed is a check for the following amount:
n $70.00 FilingFee r $78.75FilingFee& r S$78.75FilingFee& r $87.50Filing Fee,

Certificate of Status Centified Copy Certificatc of Status &
Certificd Copy

H19000113272 3
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APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN FLLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 607.1503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED TO
REGISTER A FOREIGN CORPORATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF FI.ORIDA.

Online Loans Inc.

1

{Enter name of corporation; must include “INCORPORATED,” “COMPANY,” "CORPORATION,”
“Inc.,” "Ca.," "Corp,” "Inc,” "Co,” or "Corp.”)

(If name unavailable in Florida, enter alternate corporale name adopied for the purpose of transacting business in Florida)

Delaware
2. 3
{Sule or country under the law of which it is incorporated) (FEI number, if applicable)
April 2, 2019
4, 5.
(Date of incorporation} (Date of duration, if other than perpetual)
April 2, 2019

6.

{Date first ransacted business in Florida, if prior 1o registration)
(SEE SECTIONS 607.1501 & 607.1502, E.S., to determine penalty liability)

78 Southwest 7th Street, Sth Fleor, Miami, FL 33130

7.
{Principal office address)
{Current mailing address, if different) . =
o o=y
= T "
8 . ) . t 0 W
8. Name and street address of Florida registered agent: (P.C. Box NQT acceptable) e -0
L 1 —
Rocco Savage Tl = pasen
Namc: o i
78 Southwest 7th Street, 5th Floor PR )
Office Address: LI S— ﬁj
AN P
Miami 33130 A
, Florida WD
(City) {(Zip code)

9. Registered agent’s acceptance!

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated corporation at the place
designated in this application, I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. 1
further agree to comply with the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my
duties, and I am familiar with and accept the obligations of my position as registered agen.

(Registered agent's signature)

10. Attached is a certificate of existence duly authenticated, not more than 90 days prior to delivery of this application to
the Department of State, by the Secretary of State or other official having custody of corporate records in the jurisdiction

under the law of which it is incorporated.

H19000113272 3
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Kim Tadlock 8004323612
H19000113272 3

DocuSign Envelope 10: 39ECB215-B0DA-426A-BBC 1-AS467A7FGABB
11, Names and business addresses of officers and/or directors:

A. DIRECTORS

Rocco Savage

Chairman:
78 Southwest 7th Steet

Address:
Miami, FL 33130

William Gendron

Vice Chairmar:
78 Southwest 7th Street

Address:
Miami, FL 33130

Director:

Address;

Director:

Address:

B. OFFICERS

Roceo Suvage

President:
78 Southwest 7th Street
Address:
Miami, 'L 33130
Vice Presiden:  William Gendran
and
78 Southwast 7th Strest
Address:
Miami, FL 33130 ~o
— E
S
Secretary: n == o —
o b1 ey
Address: D 1 i
T
Treasurer: O
T x 7
Address: = S ﬁ.j
- el
NOTE: If nccessary, you may attach an addendum to the application listing additional officers and/OF dirddors.
Ll oL 3
12, | Peus Sevaz
= Signaturce of Director or Officer

The officer or director signing this document (and who is listed in number 11 above) affirms that the [acts stated herein
are true and that he or she is aware that false information submitted in & document to the Depantment of State constitutes

a third degree felony as provided for in 5,817,155, F.S.
Rocco Savage, Chairman & President

(Typed or printed name and capacity of person signing application)

13.

H18000113272 3
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Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE CF
DRLAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "ONLINE LOANS INC." IS DULY
INCORPCORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF LELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL COCRPORATE EXISTENCE 80 FAR AS THE RECQRDS
OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE FOURTH DAY OF APRIL, A.D. 2019.

AND I DO HERERY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "ONLINX LOANS
INC." WAS INCORPQRATED ON THE SECOND DAY OF APRIL, A.D. 2019.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL FRANCHISE TAXLS

HAVE BEEN ASSESSED TO DATE.

: Ty Do

Authentication: 202577930
Date: 04-04-19

7356010 8300
SR# 20192544554

H18000113272 3



